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\"'. Re J. "ary

fiecutive Vice President and -
General Manager N

Taxas Utilities Generating Staticn

Nallas, Texas 75201

Cear “r, fary:
SUBJECT: INSERVICE INSPECTION OF PRESSURE ISOLATION VALVES

TTomanche Deak Steam senerating station, N1t NOS.
1 and 2)

A5 1 result of our review of your application regarding inservice inspection
of pressure isolation valves, we require the following information:

°rovide a list of pressure isolation valves included in your
tasting program with four (1) sets of piping and instrumen-
tation diagrams which clearly show the reactor coolant system
isolation valves. Also, discuss in detail how your Teak test-
ing program conforms to the staff position (see enclosure).

It is requested that this information be provided witnin 15 lays of receipt
of this letter. This position has previously been provided to your staff,

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:

Staff Position -

Inservice I[nspection of
Pressure !solation Yalves,
September 22, 1790
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“re Re Jo Gary

Executive Vice President and
“eneral “anager

Taxas Utilities Generating Station

Nallas, Texas 75201

Cear “r, Gary:
SUBJECT: INSERVICE IMSPECTION OF PRESSURE ISCLATION VALVES

TCauanche Peak steam senerating ctation, NIt 10S.
1 and 2)

‘s a1 result of our review of your application recaraing insarvice fnspect:ion
of oressure isolation valves, we require the folliowing information:

Provide a 1ist of pressure isolation valves included in your
testing praogram with four (4) sets of piping and {astrumene
tation diagrams which clearly show the reactor coolant system
isolation vaives. Also, discuss in 4etail how your leak test-
fng program conforms to the staff position [see enclosure).

It 1s requested that this infcrmation be provided within 15 fays of raceipt
af this letter. This position has previously been provided to your staff.

Sincerely,
ey

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:

Staff Position -

Insaervice [nspection of

oressure Isolation Valves,

September 22, 1790 )
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